Mikelle Morra

From: David Krech

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2008 11:04 AM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: Penny Mason; Susan OConnell; Sumita Mukhoty; JoAnn Sutton; George Li
Subject: ASG CT Communications - Cabarrus Holdings LLC 0828'08 (3)
Attachments: ASG CT Communications - Cabarrus Holdings LLC 0828'08 (3).doc

This is ready for tomorrow's AFF PN.
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ITC-ASG-20080822-00398
Assignment
Current licensee:

From:

To:

Cabarrus Holdings LLC

CT Communications, Inc. ——
CT Communications, Inc. | —

Cabarrus Holdings LLC +—

Application for consent to the assignment of certain customer accounts located in
Cabarrus County, Iredell County, Rowan County, and Stanly County in North Carolina,
from CT Communications, Inc. (CT Communications) to Cabarrus Holdings LLC
(Cabarrus Holdings). CT Communications will continue to provide services to its
remaining customers pursuant to its existing international section 214 authorization, ITC-
214-19930405-00054. Cabarrus Holdings, an entity that will exist and operate post-
consummation as a wholly-owned direct subsidiary of AT&T Mobility II (AT&T
Mobility), will provide services to its newly acquired customers pursuant to international
section 214 authorization, ITC-214-20080822-00409. AT&T Mobility is a wholly-
owned indirect subsidiary of AT&T, a publicly traded corporation in which no individual

or entity holds 10 percent or greater interest.
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